NEW CARLISLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
February 4, 2019 @ 7:00pm

Call to Order; Mayor Ethan Reynolds

Roll Call: Clerk of Council

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Action on Minutes: Regular Meeting: 1/22/19

Communications: None

City Manager’s Report: Attached

Comments from Members of the Public; Please limit comments to 5 minutes or less,
Committee Reports: None

0PN R W~

10. RESOLUTIONS: (NONE)

11. ORDINANCES: (1 - Intro and Action)

A. ORDINANCE 19-01E: (Introduction, Public Hearing and Action Tonight)

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE ONE INFLUENT RAW WATER
PUMP FOR THE WASTEWATER INFLUENT BUILDING UPGRADE PROJECT AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

12. OTHER BUSINESS:

A. Congressman Warren Davidson: Will hold “Mobile Office Hours” at the City Building on the
fourth Tuesday of each month from 1:30PM until 2:00PM.
B. City Offices Closed: Monday, February 18, 2019 to observe President's Day

13, EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

14. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting of the City Council will be Tuesday, February 19th, 2019 @ 7:00pm
Location: Smith Park Shelter House, 801 West Jefferson Street, New Carlisle




1/22/19 3220

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of: Council of the City of New Carlisle, Ohio REGULAR MEETING
Held: Tuesday January 22, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER: This Regular Meeting of Council called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Ethan Reynolds.
2. ROLL CALL: The Clerk of Council, Emily Berner then called the Roli:

6 members present Reynolds, Shamy, Lowery, Cobb, Cook, Lindsey STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Randy
Bridge, Clerk of Council Emily Berner, Finance Directar Debbie Watson, Service Director Howie Kitko,
Police Administrator Sgt. Underwood, Fire Chief Steve Trusty.

3. INVOCATION: CM Cook

4, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. ACTION ON MINUTES: 1/7/19

CM Cobb motions to accept with a second by CM Shamy no comments or questions, YES: 5 Lowery,
Cobb, Cook, Lindsey- Abstain, Reynolds, Shamy Nay: 0 Minutes Accepted 5-0.

6. COMIMUNICATIONS: None

7. CITY MANAGERS REPORT:

City Manager’s Report

TO: Mayor, Viee Mayor, City Council, Residents, and Business Owners
FROM: Randy Bridge, City Marager
DATE: January {8, 2049 for Jamuary 22, 2619

o [tems that should be reported to or discussed with Council are indicated with an asterisk (¥) and organized
under separate headings,

¢ Council members may bring any other ilem wp for discussion,

A - ACTION REPORT

# - FINANCE DISCUSSION - Report Dispersed al A - SERVICE DISCUSSION - Report Attached
Meeling
=D - FIRE DISCUSSION - Report Attached #[, - POLICE DISCUSSION - Report Dispersed al
Meeting
Finonce:

Ms. Watson explains new finance report methods. No comments or questions from Council.




1/22/19 3221
CCATAX RECEIPTS STATEQF GHIO
TAXRECERTS
GROSS TOTAE CoUEcTon
W | cousnen; AonTEY P STOFgHD
GROSS | ALLOCATION | REVGIONS | GROSS RETURRED| CCA-NET | prdanrd | COA-BANK | OATE | REVENUE ; BATE [ TORALBET
AU | COLEETIONS | ADIGSTMEATS | (hdrin) | COLIECTIONS § Rerutps | eHEDKs | REVERUE |wsiteeng) | PAMENTS [mecavin] o) | miceven s
m BT o) 151675 1567 wmn| yey  an 1B
) £036H 8] mesess anw] 4zl g mm0s] 3 om0
o o] g5t 13000 1535 usass qon]  eust and isens
wnies] | mygae] T o oot s 4ons] nogmar] aomoml mysse| s Wy
wiie] ol ssmns] ma] ) 5w 1633 36 nuemsy s 3855
e | ncond sl nmew| smomsd] sosa swn| mmed emel wssw] gom] el e mms
e | s g W tsssd 113 wpssy] o] el eny 1520
s { mans o] mew smeus 2] waes) ama]  wraes| g S741647
o [ e oo]  ees| mmess| asas| cwn] suesnl ameel ool ] asd s s
ocr o ool | wnemes) anw] el memad st meann winm 144120
T ool aer] ssemsn) dems|  om| wmoend smed wemea] whe 15784
fosc i o0 200 s up] |
Imu n,mmsssi s 1ans| wses) soee 1ms 1,401,&51}35} e L350 15847 1,315,uass|
2018 vs. 2017 (Side-by-Side)
R % Increase from .
2018 Income Tax Collections 2017 to 2013 2017 Incomae Tax Collections
Total Adjusted Gross Collections  $1,647,631.99 16% Total Adjusted Gross Collections  $1,421,898.95
Refunds {Minus) $  26,545.31 40% Refunds {Minus} $  19,018.06
Returned Checks {Minus) S  2,849.62 179% Returned Checks (Minus) $  1,020.53
CCA Net Revenue $1,618,237.06 15% CCA Net Revenue $1,401,860.36
CCA Collection Fees {Minus) S 90,353.00 237% CCA Collection Fees {Minus) $  26,8238.50
Total CCA Bank Payments $1,527,884.06 11% Total CCA Bank Payments $1.,375,031.86
State of Chio Tax Receipts (Plus) &  13,271,75 1112% State of Ohio Tax Receipts {Plus}) $  1,094.72
Total Net Payments ‘5 1,541,155.81 12% Total Net Payments - 1,376,126,58

Total Doltar Amount: $165,029.23

Service:

H. Kitko gives service report.

Comments and Questions from Council:
Kitko informs Council that currently we have a backup pump rented (85,000 a month) at the waste water
plant. Kitko would like to bypass bidding process to put a rush on the new pump with a direct select so
the pump can be ordered asap. Will be brought to Council at the next meeting.

VML: cost of new pump? - 575,000.... Kitko notes itis in the budget and have cash to front the purchase.
Lowery: Life span of average pump? Waste water do not really know. 10 or so years.

Reynolds: Notes road crew has done o great job. Thanks for the fantastic job.




1/22/19 3222

To: Mr, Bridge, Cily Munager
From:  [oward Kilko, Service Director
Date:  Jonuary 22,2019

Subjeet: Council Update

Seryice Depariments:
¢ Snow removal is in fislf swing. When the snow exceeds 27 or a plownble snow,
we asked that residems pulf thelr vehicles inlo the driveway, 1t makes is better fos
the crews (o get the snow back to the curb,

2018-2619 Various Road Projects:
+  Galewood Dr. Reconstruction Project: The 300 block of Gulewood Dr. witl be
reconsirucled in 2089, Engineers have surveyed the project and now are in the
middle of the design phase

2019 Wastewater Plont Influent Building Upgrade:
o The City had a kickolT meeting on 12/12 with the engineess who will be designing
the project. They anticipate having plans ready for bidding in aboul § weeks. 1
will bo brikiging an emergency ordinance it freni of council for a turnkey pump
insial{ for | pansp. Information will be put out prior (o the ordinance. | will give
soie verbat Information at the conneil mig. 12219

Traffic Slgnal Uparade Project:
»  Currently working on the right-of-way acquisition phase of the project,
Conslruction, est. Spring 2020, (No current Update)

Fire:
Mayor asks Chief with the MARX switch ot ane point service was not the best. Chief noted many towers

are now unlocked, and new towers have been installed, so transmission is running with little to no
problems.

CM Cobb thanks Chief for the fine work they do and notes he has needed to utilize them a few times
and he appreciates all the work they do.

City of New Carlisle
City Cowncil Meeling
01-21-2019
Fire-EMS Reporl

+  Inthe Month of Decerber the New Carlisle Fire [ivision responded 1o 66 ENES call Ia the Clly
and ¥6in Elizabeth Township,

¢ The Division rsponded to 8 Fire related calls it the City and | in Elizzhell Township.

+ W hiad 3 EMS calls answered by mutual aid, either by Fike Township or Béthel Clark, ducto
medic 52 being on a response.

o Wennswered 2 mutual aid EMS calls for Pike Township and 2 for Bethel Clark.

+ I (he Month of December the Division responded o O Overdose cafls,

+ The Division had a total run volume for 2018 of 1301 nuns i the ity and 144 in Elizabeth
Township.

Steven Trasty
Firm Chicf
Cily of New Cralisk




1/22/19 3223

Police:

Underwood notes December was a better month. Starting in January DARE officers will be instructing 5t
graders at New Carlisle elementary until May. For the month of January, we have had a business have
car batteries and catalytic converters stolen.

City of New Carlisle
Clark County Sheriff's Office

Patrol Division
December

119 calls

2,719 miles patrolled
25 Traffic citations
52 Traffic warnings
27 Reports taken
587 Business checks
43 Assists

694 Citizen Contacts

No comments or questions from council.

#F, INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

¢ Income Tax Collection Reporis

o 2017 - Attached

o 2018 - Attached

o Comments from City Manager
s Motion to Approve

o Sue Thompson - Tax Review Board

o Howard Kitko - Acting Clesk of Council
+ Various Beard Openings

o Parks and Recreation Board - 1 Opening

o Board of Zoning Appeals - | Opening

o Tax Review Board - 1 Openings

o Will Place all Board Openings in a Legal Ad as well as posting en Facebook
+  Uptoming:

o Town Half Meeting

o 2019 Operating Budget Work Sessions

= Year Close Out anticipated by end
* Work Sessions to begin 2cd week in February
v Dates Available:
o Monday 2/11; Tuesday 2/12; Wednesday 2/13; Thursday 2/14
o Monday 2/18; Tuesday 2/19; Wednesday 2/20; Thuzsday 2/21

*Bridge notes as 12% increase in income tax collections. He would like to watch the fees CCA charge.
Currently it is 90,000... if it can be done in house at a lower cost we should consider that in the future.
Bridge would like a bilingual speaker and wants to know how much has been collected by cross checking
the federal data base which the city does not have access to (one of the reasons they went with CCA).




1/22/19 3224

*Bridge needs a motion to approve Sue Thompson to the Tax Review Board.

VM LINDSEY MOTIONS TO APPROVE WITH A SECOND BY CM LOWERY. No comments or guestions from
Council. YES: 6 COBB, COOK, LINDSEY, REYNOLDS, SHAMY, LOWERY NO: 0 ACCEPTED 6-0

Bridge needs motion to approve Howard Kitko as Acting Clerk of Council.

VM LINDSEY MOTIONS TO APPROVE WITH A SECOND BY CM SHAMY. NO COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS
FROM COUNCIL,

YES: 6 LOWERY, COBB, COOK, LINDSEY, REYNOLDS, SHAMY NO: 0 ACCEPTED 6-0.

*Upcoming work sessions set for 2/11,2/13, 2/19 following council meeting, 2/20 starting at 7:00pm.

City Manager’s report cont.

e 2019 Operating Budget Timeline
cApprove By Regular Ordinance

" 2/23 - Legal Ad for Budget Runs in the Miami Valley Sunday News
* 3/11 - SPECIAL MEETING for the purpose of having the Public Hearing and Passage of
the budget
o Approve by Emergency Ordinance
» 3/11 - Legal Ad for the Budget Runs in the Miami Valley Sunday News
® 3/25 - Public Hearing and Passage of Budget at REGULAR MEETING
= This option would permit a few more work sessions for budget discussion
e 2016(2017) Prentice Drive Reconstruction Project
oMiscalculations of Formulas Used for Price Allocations
oBalance Owed
oLetter Attached
oCity Manager & Service Director Meeting with County
oLetter Attached
+  Volunteer Iire Fighters Dependent Fund Board
o Need Motion to Approve two (2) members from City Council to sit on Board
o Information Attached

B R e Tl I R I T R L R

*Prentice Drive Reconstruction budget- Bridge was informed that the project was audited and found
that the city owes 522,400 due to miscalculations by no fault of the city. Letter below. The city is
checking to see if $21,000 from a previous block grant can be used to cover this block grant
miscalculation. Bridge informed Council via phone once he found out. More info to come.

Randy Bridge
City Manager
The City of New Carlisle
New Carlisle, Chio 45141
PO Box 419

Drear Mr, Bridge,

This letter s in reganls 1o the Prentive Drive CDBG FY16 Project. The Covnly has been
informied by the State of Obio Development Services Agency nder grant guidelines, when the
ploject came in under-budges; ke Connty was vot al fiberty to credit iz City for the fult amount
of the resulting savings. Below, you wifl find & spread sheet showing the calcrlations of the
funds owed fo the State,

Tolal CIF Formula City
Projected 8 38289600 § 17050000 § 12000000 § 91700
100% 5% 31 50% 2187%

Actd § 24/ § TOR00Y § 1208000 § 413550
106% 51.39% B 1243%

Polated. § 324160 § (4803041 § 206k § 3 80509

100% 4453% 5284 10484
Diflerence betwean Actual $ kel
and Pro-Rated OIP Furds: B

Please remit the following amount of §22,469.59 to the Clark County Commuity and Econornic
Devefopatent Department so that ws mey get these fnds returmed s directed by the State.

524




1/22/19 3225

*Volunteer Fire Fighters Dependent Fund Board

Motion needed to appoint 2 Council members to the board.

CM Cook mations to appoint VM Lindsey and Cm Cobb to the board with a second by Cm Shamy. No
comments or questions. YES: 6 Lowery, Cobb, Cook, Lindsey, Reynalds, Shamy Lowery No: 0 Accepted
6-0.

*CM Cobb asks about Twin Creek HOA. Bridge notes HOA is having trouble getting title insurance. The
city does not have the authority to “take away” their previous restrictions set forth by the HOA, Cobb
notes it should end if they cannot come to an agreement and Bridge agreed. Bridge noted the city
cannot take parcels of land without a title search.

8. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

Linda Eggelston- Nowakowski 317 S. Main: Notes residents and businesses’ and vacant homes need to do
their part in clearing the sidewalks when it snows to get around. Is there any way the city can force the
issue? Bridge notes to force is difficult b/c all have 5 days to fix the problem, but putting a notice out to
remind others of cleaning off their sidewalks can be done to ensure safety and mobility of others.

Peggy Eggelston 312 S. Main: notes in 2018, Mayor and Vice Mayor have cost the city more than
529,000. States Mayor and Vice Mayor are going against the Charter as well as the other Council
members. Eggelston notes various accusations that go against the City Charter. She urges Councif to
remave the Mayor and Vice Mayor. CM Cook explains the reasoning as to the fact Council did not have
the required number of votes (5) to proceed with the removal process. Additional expenses would have
accumulated and would have cost the city even more. He noted members of Council did entertain it and
knew it would be a waste. Cm Cobb notes residents attempted to remove those members. Eggelston
noted many did not want to sign the petition b/c they were “afraid” to sign b/c they were afraid of
“them”. Cm Lowery noted he feels the things have happened but the city needs to continue to move
forward. He does not disagree with what Eggelston is saying. He must fook out for the better of the city.

Ron Bowling 10812 Schiller Rd: Would like to see the Council members help advocate for more assistance
for residents in need such as elderly, those struggling financially and those individuals who are dealing
with the current immigration laws. Mr. Bowling is a local business owner looking for assistance/ advice
in how/where to get more involved to help. He also notes he struggles to find hard working individuals
who are willing to do hard work daily. He noted the immigration laws are effecting his business. He has
great hard working individuals having to leave the country due to the new laws. Fellow contractor Mr,
Sanford agreed with Bowling, finding individuals to work in the construction/manual labor field is
becoming very difficult.

Dale Grimm 114 S. Main: Doesn’t think Council grasps the idea. "How do you expect us to obey your
ordinances?” Grimm calls on the Vice Mayor and the Mayor to resign.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS: NONE

10. RESOLUTIONS: {1 INTRO AND ACTION]

A. RESOLUTION 19-03R: {INTRODUCTION, PUBLIC HEARING AND ACTION TONIGHT)

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE NEW CARLISLE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF COUNCIL

VM LINDSEY MOTIONS TO ACCEPT WITH A SECOND BY CM LOWERY. COMMENTS/QUESTIONS: BRIDGE
NOTES YEARLY HOUSEKEEPING, RULES OF COUNCIL NEED ACCEPTED EACH YEAR.

YES: 5 COBB, LINDSEY, REYNOLDS, SHAMY, LOWERY NO: 1 COOK ACCEPTED 5-1




1/22/19 3226

11. ORDINANCES: NONE

12. OTHER BUSINESS:

A, CONGRESSMAN WARREN DAVIDSON WILL HOLD MOBILE OFFICE HOURS AT THE CITY BUILDING ON
THE 4™ TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH FROM 1:30-2:00 PM.

B. INTERGOVERNMENTAL MEETING: MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 AT 6:30 PM AT SMITH PARK SHELTER
HOUSE.

C. BRIDGE NOTES HE WILL ADD A VOTE TALLY TO THE BOTTOM OF ALL RESOLUTIONS AND QRDINANCES
TO KEEP TRACK EASIER.

13. EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE

14, ADJOURNMENT: CM LOWERY MOTIONS TO ADJOURN WITH SECOND BY CM SHAMY AT 8:31 PM,

Mayor, City of New Carlisle

Clerk of Council




City Manager’s Report

TO: Mayor, Vice Mayor, City Council, Residents, and Business Owners
FROM: Randy Bridge, City Manager
DATE: February 1, 2019 for February 4, 2019

o [tems that should be reported to or discussed with Council are indicated with an asterisk (*) and organized
under separate headings.

e  Council members may bring any other item up for discussion.
A - ACTION REFORT
B - FINANCE DISCUSSION
C - SERVICE DISCUSSION
D - FIRE DISCUSSION
E - POLICE DISCUSSION
*F. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

e Various Board Openings
o Parks and Recreation Board - 1 Opening

o Board of Zoning Appeals - 1 Opening
o Tax Review Board - T Openings

e 2019 Operating Budget Timeline
oApprove By Regular Ordinance

n 2/23 - Legal Ad for Budget Runs in the Miami Valley Sunday News
= 3/11 - SPECIAL MEETING for the purpose of having our Town Hall meeting and the
Public Hearing and Passage of the budget

« 2016 (2017) Prentice Drive Reconstruction Project

oMeeting set for Thursday, February 7
oUpdates After

¢ Creating Healthy Communities
o Meeting set for Tuesday, February 5
o Discuss 2019 Projects

¢« Upcoming:
o Town Hall Meeting on 3/11?

» Need Motion to Approve
o 2019 Operating Budget Work Sessions
* Monday 2/11; Wednesday 2/13; Tuesday 2/19; Wednesday 2/20
* The Tuesday 2/19 Work Session begins after the regularly scheduled City Council meeting
® All other work sessions begin at 7pm




ORDINANCE 19-01E

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE ONE INFLUENT RAW
WATER PUMP FOR THE WASTEWATER INFLUENT BUILDING UPGRADE PROJECT AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, The City is currently in the middle of the design phase to replace 2 raw water
pumps and a bar screen in the influent building maintained by the wastewater department; and

WHEREAS, one of the two, 38-year-old pumps, broke down and cannot be realistically rebuilt
because it would require cost-prohibitive custom work that would take a prolonged period of time to
complete as this pump is no longer in production and replacement parts are no longer available; and

WHEREAS, there is only one pump in operation and the City is renting a standby pump costing
an estimated $5,000 per month and the rental of this pump must continue in order to attain EPA
compliance; and

WHEREAS, this this circumstance has created a situation that requires immediate action to
protect the health, safety and welfare of the community and that requires immediate action in order to
avoid negative EPA action; and

WHEREAS, the City is working closely with the EPA regarding this matter and the EPA advises
the City to expedite the procurement of this pump; and

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 735.051 provides:

"In the case of a real and present emergency arising in connection with the
operation and maintenance of the department of public service, including all
municipally owned utilities, the department of public safety, or any other
department, division, commission, bureau, or board of the municipality, the
legislative authorify of the municipality may by a two-thirds vote of all the
members elected thereto, authorize the director of public service, director of
public safety, city manager, board of public affairs, or other duly authorized
contracting officer, commission, board, or authority, to enter into a contract
for work to be done or for the purchase of supplies or materials without formal
bidding and advertising"; and

WHEREAS, no lending is being sought to pay for this purchase which has already been
appropriated by Council through the temporary appropriations passed via Ordinance 18-29; and
WHEREAS, the City’s current operating condition constitutes a real and present emergency as

contemplated by Ohio Revised Code Section 735.051.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE HEREBY ORDAINS as follows:

Section 1. The City of New Carlisle must take immediate action to respond to the real and
present emergency that currently exists in the wastewater department.




Section 2. The City of New Carlisle has procured a quote from a reputable and competitive
company in the industry, Buckeye Pumps Inc., attached as Exhibit A, which illustrates a turnkey install
including all materials for a price of Seventy-Four Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy-Seven Dollars
($74,877) plus an estimated air freight cost of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000) in order to reduce delivery
time by two weeks, which is crucial given the cost of the rental pump and the uncertainty presented by
this situation which directly impacts the health, safety and welfare of the community.

Section 3. The City Manager is hereby authorized, under the authority granted to the City under
Ohio Revised Code Section 735.051 which exempts this project from all public bidding requirements, to
execute all documents necessary for the purchase order of one pump, its necessary installation services,
and expedited delivery not to exceed Eighty-Five Thousand Dollars ($85,000).

Section 4. In order to best serve the health, safety, and welfate of the community and to timely

execute the agreement to avoid negative EPA action, this ordinance is declared an emergency and will
become effective upon passage. '

Passed this day of , 2019,

Ethan Reynolds, MAYOR

Emily Berner, CLERK OF COUNCIL

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Lynnette Dinkler, DIRECTOR OF LAW

1st:

2ed:

Counciliman Cobb
Councifman Cook
Vice Mayor Lindsey
Mayor Reynolds
Ceuncilinan Lowrey

Councilman Shamy

A A .
zZ 2 2 2 2 zZ2 =

Vacant

Totals:

Pass Fail




